
BUILD: 
MAINTAIN 
SUSTAIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

Addendum No. 2 
To 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR LAFAYETTE 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION 
Solicitation No: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0006 

Issued; Noyember 12. 2019 

* * * W E AR E 
WASHINGT ON 

This Addendum No. 2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on November 12, 2019. 
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 6.1.1 Site Visit 
The site visit is scheduled for Monday, November 12, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. at 5701 Broad Branch Road, 
NW, Washington, DC 20015. Please meet at the main entrance of the school. 

Item #2 Preproposal Conference Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards are attached hereto as 
Exhibit 1. 

Ebti K. Hana 
Contracting Officer 

- End of Addendum No. 2 -



Exhibit 1 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

BUILD: 
MAINTAIN 
SUSTAIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * * * * WtARt 
WASl-l lNGTON 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONT ACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES LAFAYETTE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION 

Solicitation #: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0006 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
November 12, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

_!_J~~~::'.!:::::S:::1S:::::::::___ _ _ ,.....- Phone: ~-3~1 -tx)9D 
Company: U.\ I \ 
Email Address :_.=-:..~-=--=-__:__::::::....;_-=...--""'~'-'-'-..:....;_---=--1-L--'=-=------=:+-l.::....:.__;__ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-M iling List? ES o 
Is your company a certified business ent<:rprise? YES J6 
Type of services performed: fh-c.Y1 I f-t: d1). V ..e_, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ S.....::;._vt._ 5.,,.L...--- -

Name: MArr UC. I\ $. 
Company: \M \( l-l A 'F 1 

Email Address: 

Phone: GG'l q 13 8 Y '-l 3= 
' <0\Z /\V Y:S /\QCH OI' ffitf? f ~ V)FS\& IA.) 

--------------- ------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 'Ji( 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: _ ._A ..... R..,c ..... H~n ..... i=._,.<_,_1_,,v~e ..... E.__ _ _ _____ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ f:.~u~B __ . _ _ _ _ 

Name: .f1 ~<-1-...... Ke- L-¢hy0 -f& 

Company: 'P ~""e, 
Email Address:_-=.,..~~z..::s;;.......R..e-:..~~·L---!..:'·~~·::::.J·u.:"~~~'----------
Have you registered for the Constant ontact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES l;;V" NO o 
YES a/NO o 

Type of services performed: -~'Ir~· t!~-------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _._o.-"f"-~_...-_~ _ _ _ _ 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * * * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

I BUILD: 
MAINTAIN 
SUSTAIN 

1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES LAFAYETTE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION 

Solicitation #: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0006 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
November 12, 2019 

Have you registered for the Consta:n Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified busi ess enterprise? 

\ 1ttl . C1Dvn 
YES [iJ/ NO o 
YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: __,__..,_._"'----------:::...-____,._ _ ___ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _..__VVY\ __ --'·~=---

2. Name: NAVs(?,A;\ A-l J V · S k1I81:\ 

4. 

Company:_,_,.._,,~---'-__._~,._,.,~~.i-:::~~~----'-.=i.......::....:.!.~=-1-----
Email Address: f'(\ bC. . 
Have you registered for the Constaf.lt ' ontact E-Mailing List? YES c:V y o o 
Is your company a certified bu~pess enterprise? YES cv/" NO o 
Type of services performed: Llf1'\.'0lAL ( o ,OW Af .A. M.C. <t. G ?t'-tST"--1 · ~\i t... 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ..-PcruuG ~ 

Have you registered fort e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES -- NO o 
YES at' NO o Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

Type of services performed: ---=fb'-""-~-----------­
Interest~ in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Name: v~ ;/ (V{uel I/ Phone: --------
Company:_~_(A_;....,'-:£....JJ.,/1-'-'-'-----------------­
Email Address: 
Have you regist-e-re...+=;fi,._o_r_th_e_C_o_n_s_ta_n_t_C_o_n_ta_c_t _E--M- a-il-in_g_L_i-st_?_Y_ E_S __ uo-/ N0..-6 

Is your company a certified busin':s ro:terprise? YES er NO D 

Type of services performed: _ _.,,,1_i,,.__,C7"--------~f\~o....,vD<-4-v.,,,_J __ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ \1 _____ _ 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

BUILD: 
MAINTAIN 
SUSTAIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 
* * * Wt; ARE; 
WASHINGTON 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES LAFAYETTE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION 

Solicitation#: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0006 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
November 12, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

--'"'-'A-'~=..1......:..-}-llL..,;,-""'--"~.J......:..._--- Phone: L1Y3 gq L\ Y ~ 

Have you registered for th Constant Con -Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES lif"' NO o 
Type of services performed: _ ....;:G:;;..u.,.( ______ _ ~-------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f C I rY\..L-

Name:__._=.......,.,:....,..:;.- ...___,=-:...-=--'----- - - Phone{ 'Z " => °t 44 - °l +" 6 

Company:___.-'-~~-------t-----.------------
Email Address: .,. o ....,... ......... ~ c .. -~ . .:> --..-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o NO ~ 
YES O"""" N 0 o 

Type of services performed: _ _ &_._C~·------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __,'(r----or'""'· ...... ·,_~ __ · _ _ _ 

Name: Ci L- j Mp AJ() 0 -..,, I Phone: )] (, 11}</-1~ 2-
Company: A JL ltT ?i-1Vki1MtLiL41 ,1..; '1 
Email Address: '1M0 N '/J t>A1:01\ fiCJ-116 '1· · ii 1V"\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ro/ NO o 
Type of services performed: M j\ tf> /)Ji S 1 11 k...I 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - ""'-S:_,,l ""-J _._f)..,,_ ___ _ 

Name: ma tro1; <c UJ±-JM Phone: 41 t -r:;. Y [p - JeNfO 
Company: S oec ±&rn WJ (/ n&Je-ei C!-zJ f 
Email Address: YY1 lo r+er. @ Svn t.1 f; ~ u <) 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO IB' 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ----=·&-"'--. ""'"' -'L~·-----.........-------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 1 n"' tn ( 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

BUILD: 
MAINTAIN 
SUSTAIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * * * * W E ARE 
WASMINGTON 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES LAFAYETTE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION 

Solicitation #: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0006 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
November 12, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: 2cmg;a kc,n-l-0,&1 Phone: _______ _ 
Company: Be~+=I De::-i goer.s 

Email Address: G1<'.0NTQS
0

@ resH . (..O['I) 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES IA 

NO IA 

NOD 
Type of services performed: .Sm H.hJrn 1 en gi 0 ee.,; ri B 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___,y'--'e""'.s'-------

Name: Leo \A.Qfcl~ Geil\Ja.o 
Company: \t..J r/.. M so \u\ ',oV\~ I \:..LC: 

Phone: ~o l · ~ ~:;). .. 1 '2.~G 

Email Address: l~ I( • V\ • "' ~ \-
Have you registered for the Co stant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES g- NO o 
Type of services performed: G~'\A51 (a\ Co V\ \ ( o...c \.o'{' 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ ("\Tu C. 

Name: Mvh.4r'Vl riyJl Aw~Jl-fl /; Phone: ~ O I - L-f 0 9J - O fJOt) 
Company: JSc<l'lf\ e..f.(,.l~ \AOM... l-tJ1e_. 
Email Address: f\1\ 1\.19& v \q{ ;@1)Pi{}llULe.Ne.l\fol"t' 5. l ofl/1 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO CB"'" 

Is your company a certified bus4J,((.SS ent.erprise? YES ef" NO o 
Type of services performed: l.1"1vLt IL a \ Cot'Jt<12 e-h· '1 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -Ptz-:/,1..A. F 

Name: ~PJ ~l~~-Jt~~ Phone: ] a:> t~Z b Lf.cnb 
Company: \Lt::..DC.c:> r....:J 
Email Address: e \L.c.;> ( :S \.,-i. q g.:; ~ ~ ~Co"--' · c. c- L\..0,, 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO -a-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES-o- NO o 
Type of services performed: _A__,__· _c__ . ___ _________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ -;

1
""""0 ,..v'-"-"r' '·=,,...p_.,.__ __ _ 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASHINGTON 

I BUILD: 
MAINTAIN 
SUSTAIN 

1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES LAFAYETTE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION 

Solicitation #: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0006 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
November 12, 2019 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES _D"'/NO o 
YESfi]" NO o 

Type of services performed: --- -------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 

2. Name: "))~ ~'.:! C... ~t\J~ Joo\ Phone: 2.0Z. .. 'tl~ ·S't1. f 
Company: "!)c... C(M. R-'l c.ot-l~"-~ 1\o..& , 1 "-(.' 

Email Address: 1'C.~(..~ .,Cece. . ~'""' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES li!r""' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: _ _____ (j.=-C. ________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~fi 

3. Name: Hv~ M.Q\{l Phone: LC)..~ &i... ·~ \ ~1 
Company: BIVOD g \l-Wi2 
Email Address: ~\JV\ (Df (J .. '5'{dD~\LQ~. lotv\ 
Have you registered rd!Jthe Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES II/ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES IS<!" NO o 
Type of services performed: ~De.-=---t5l~~'--'k.J~B'~V\~L-~D _ _ ___,:+--- ---­

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _,_j-¥'\i4""'"~-·-----

4. Name: A u.£31Vl?<7 c:::· ,M-dT Phone: 202.- ± 7 - SS70 
Comprui; Eno-r1..Jt(' Af.&Mt-t'lf sf(cNUL 
Email Address: \ n ryr,...N± <OC b£1~h.J~~9 ~,-, 
Have you registe~hlor the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified bus! ss enterprise? YES if NO o 
Type of services performed: c:s_ 1'LctJ , ~ v:~vry~ .. 
Interested in bidding as a prim~ or a subcontractor? ,_ Pr ine. .. 

PageC or·1-



BUILD: 
MAINTAIN 
SUSTAIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 
* * * W~AR~ 
WASMINGTON 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES LAFAYETTE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION 

Solicitation#: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0006 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
November 12, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: U"'-S N e_i.uMG.L" Phone: 'Z.02~ 9G/l - \~60 
Company: Go rd o" DC 

2. 

3. 

Email Address: V\ v-1VV1£'.k " @. o,.-J ~"" J. c vs. co ·"'I 

Have you registere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o _>JO o 
Is your company a certified busines enterprise? YES V NO o 
Type of services performed: s·,'J- '- 1'v"i E" ,' .. ~, .·,, $.fu r ,..,.,__.akr iM .r. ""+ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ -s_,,_b _____ _ 

Name: £:.y I k G\. Lt_ 'VI vn o V\ Phone: '3 0 I 2 . .1'~ L/4 '2 ~ 
Company:_t2~L_R~_6_ro_u ..... \o _ ___________ _ 
Email Address: ......... _..,_.'-'v\_,_VV"l,___°'-::....:....:..V\~<!:...........cd=..L\ ..:....~---'?'-,,_,_~-+'--....__ __ __;__ ___ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant Con YES ~ NOD 
NOD Is your company a certified business enterprise? _ YES Jt$'. 

Type of services performed: kc),,,,A!. \-e M-u y=e ~ ~ ~\ ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~.S~v_b~-----

Name: Q.~ rz..G--rr P~ <7S IOL Phone: 2~7.. · S-4-fr 7c;7o 
Company: &::::l L 11<?-C l+1 "1'(; CT $ . 
Email Address: 5~c:e 1+ . r c;s 1 c 4.,Q_ i)e.t/ c1fbk1 fcc..:t;. . c:VV"-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business ~Ilterprise? YES l)l_ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~Ax~~v~i~' -~· -~-~ __ r_~---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ 5_0 _1o _____ _ 

4. Name: 0 I \-15.\j-v t,;A 0.~c..( vJ LCJS Phone: "PD :2 3 7 e{ ... flJ2' 
Company: <;. eNe.'(LAJ._ Wv \ '.S. ""IN c 
Email Address: S"lto t..A C£ G 51 Oc yv.,.lt4? ~ Cc 1¥'\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ff. NO o 

YES 00 NO o Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: __ G_ L _ _______ -:------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ ,_N'-lh._'.t\--_,___ ___ _ 

I 

Page !!_or.]-



BUILD: 
MAINTAIN 
SUSTAIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 
* * * w r; AR !; 
WASM INGTON 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TAT/ON TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES LAFAYETTE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION 

Solicitation #: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0006 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
November 12, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: ,, j f'.'SS i ("l, 1'A:x1co Phone: -2<J1--S-O.')-- :SW(f 
Company:--==~r=:'-"-"'>C.J<.-'-~r-=~"'=----;-----------
Email Address ~ lO(V' 

Have you registe ed fi r the Constant Co tact E-M Lling List? YES o NO -a-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES -a- NO o 

Type of services performed: '-'MA:~:;-...... p_L:e~-=5\~- (Y\~'------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcm1tractor? _SL;~~~k?~-----

2. Name: (!tYt+ ~7Mi Phone: ? / 27 7-5171 
Company: 7"" ,0 IV'hlu De.,,tl'{'m~f 7 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: Cof lJ, m~ :,..,.,./v.vc·• Je~ ttie,.f . ( C/rV\ 

Have you registered or the Constant Contact £-Mailing List? YES o NO '21""' 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: ~C~/Vl--------,........,...------.---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S.,. IJ, 1 ri-/.t,,,£ 

Have you registere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 
Type of services performed: 1-W-WA.t • ~"' ' raE 

NO o 
f1I' NO o 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontriktof? _ __.:u__,b _ ___ _ 

Name: 
-~-----"--~~-'----~ 

Company:_~~~~~~~--=-~--'---o-~~~-----t--"---,~ 
Email Address: t! < 
Have you registered fort e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: - ----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 

Page 7-ofJ 



-f;North4!rra1,v 
DESIGN • BU ILD • MANAGE 

ANDREA PRINCE 
Project Ma11c1ger 

~ ?02-975-0986, ext. 409 

01> 703.362 -41 30 . 

• Andreo.PrincG@NorthArrowlnc.com 

ID www.NorthArrowlnc:.com 

820 l st Street NE, Suite LL- l 70, Washington, DC 20002 

LEONARDO GALVAO 
Project Manager 

3(202) 827-0660 ext.104 
"9(202) 827-0661 

liil (202) 352-1240 

leonardo@wkmsolutions.net 

www.wkmsolutions.net 

SOL U TIONS 

Natarajan V. Satish, P.E. 
President 

NVS Construction Company 
8 (a) Graduated, DC CBE & MOOT Certified 

~ 1818 ~ew Yok Avenue NE, Suite 214AB 

-------·1111 Washington, D.C. 20002 

Nvsl Pho~e/Fax: 202/832-1838, Cell: 2021330-9519 
Email; nvsatlsh4@verizon.net, nv.sconst@veriz< 
Website: www.nvsconslruciioncompany.com 

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E. 
President 

D: 202.400.2177 
C: 571.238.0077 

SPatt@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES. PLLC 
Geotechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

1310 L Street NW, Suite 425, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202.400.2188 • F: 202.478.1831 

ecslimited.com 

Mechanical • Electrical • Plumbing • Fire Protection 
Structural • Project Management • Building Envelope 

GLY Mendon, P.E. 
Mechanical Department Head 

gmendon@bechtbt.com 
T. 410-461-3904 x4 l 22 
C. 516-417-4462 
F. 800-772-7990 

BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES 

Becht Engineering BT, Inc 
10753-B Birmingham Way 

Woodstock, MD 21163 
www.bechtbt.com 

Twin Towers Development 
Corey Morgan 
CEO 

1356 A Talbert Comt SE 
Washington, DC 20020 

Tel. 202.277.5179 

Coreyrnorgan22620@yahoo.com 

KADCON 

A CBE Construction Finn 

- .. ... 
BEl'NElT 

GROUP 

Twin Thwrzrs D~11elapment 

Keith Brown 
Business Development 

I 053 31" Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Tel: 202-944-9400 
Cell: 301-433-1938 

kbrown@kadcon.com 

Hamilton Court Emma L. Pfefferkorn 
1230 31st Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20007 

Tel: 202-625-3330 
Fax: 202-337-0475 
Cell: 443-994-4055 

emmap@bennettgroupdc com 



ANA BAKER. AIA, LEED-AP 
SENI OR PROJECT ARCH ITE CT 

CUNNINGHAM I QUILL ARCHITECTS PLLC 

1054 31ST STR EET NW 

SUITE 315 

WASHINGTON DC 20007 

202.337.0090 
2 02.337.0092 FAX 

abaker@cunninghamquill.com 
www.cunninghamquill com 

J. Garrett Pressick, AIA, LEEDap 

Project office 202 .548.7570 ext 216 
Manag er e1m1 garrett.pressick@BELLarchitects.com 

•11eto www.BELLarchitects.com 

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001 

M AITHEW LIGAS, A!A , LEED AP 
PR INCIPAL - ARCHITECTURE 

mligas@michaelgraves .com 

m 609 917 8447 w 571 451 2538 
1015 15th Street NW Suite 600, Washington, DC 20005 

MICHAELGRAVES.COM 

AUBREY 
JASON 
GRANT 

managing partner 

jgrant@emot 

(202) 545-0127 p 
(202) 545-0202 f 

c. (202)329 5564 

0. (202) 470 5570 

777 6th Street, NW 
Eleventh Floor 

Washington DC 
20001 

vearch . com 

(202) 374-5058 c 
shola@gsidcworld.com 

GENERAL SERVICES, INC. 
Coostructioo Managaoont, Engineering Consulting 

Watet: Resoorses Management 

Olushola Akinleye, CCM, PSM, LEED 0
" 3613 Georgia Avenue, NW., 

Senior Project Exec Washington, D.C. 200 l 0 
EDWOSB * CBE/LSDBE * WOMEN OWNED 

(1 GordonDC 
Gus Newman, PE 
Senior Project Engineer 

1020 16th Street NW. Suite 30S 
Washington, DC 20036 

e ) gnewman@gordondc.us.com 
o I 202.869.1600 

d I 202.869.1603 

••• DC General 
CONSTRUCTION 

50 Rhode Island Ave. NE 
Washington, DC 20002 

CBE I SBE I SDVOSB 

Civil Engineering 
Zoning & Entitlements 
Feasibility Studies 
Sustainable Design 

www.gordondc.us.com 

Quality, Value and Satisfaction 

Daryl Cobham 
Project Manager 

cell (202)-718-5525 
tel (202)-635-5007 
fax (202)-265-5007 
daryl@dcgcc.com 



OPaige Industrial 
Services, Inc. 
Brian Mclemore 
Estimator 

MARQUISE COTTEN 
Business Development 

mcotten@smusa.us 
c 202.546.2080 

www.smusaus 
1229 Pennsylvania Ave SE 

Washington, DC 20003 

We manage your present so 
you can realize your future . 

CBE LSZ5168062014 
MDOT/MWAA KADCON 

282810th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017 
Telephone (301) 386-0Bn Fax (202) 832-8884 

Email: mclemoreb@paige-inc.oom 

www.palge-lnc.com 

Construction - Construction Management - Technical Services 

1 
I 

A CBE Construction Firm 

Raed Kolaghassi 
Executive Vice President 

I 053 31" Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Tel: 202-944-9400 
Fax:202-944-9401 
Cell: 703-932-0406 

rkolaghassi@kadcon.com 

Hubert May 
Project Manager 

Jessica Norton 

beddgroup 
Director of Marketing and Operations 

architects+ builders 

1744 Taylor Street NW, Washington, DC 20011 

O: 202.882.8139 I e: 646.528.5383 

hm<1Y@beddgroup.com 

~~~ 
(202) 545-0127 Ext. 125 p (202) 251-0392 c 
(202) 545-0202 f jonathan@gsidcworld.corn 

GENERAL SERVICES, INC. 
Construction Management, Engineering Consulting 

Water Resource Management, Environmental Consulting 

Jonathan A.kinleye 
Project Engineer 

EDWOSB 

3611 -13 Georgia AYenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20010 

• CBE/LSDBE • WOMEN OWNED 

O: (202) 505-3646 x 402 

jnorton@engeniumgroup.com 

www.engen1umgroup.com 

1017 0 Street NW 

Washington, DC 20001 


